

NZDG. PO Box 34 217 Birkenhead Auckland 0746 NZ Ph. /Fax. (64) 9 483 2900 www.nzfda.org.nz

Minutes of the 2008 Disc Golf NZ Annual Meeting Held 10 February 2008 at 8.18 pm at Fernz Restaurant, Birkdale

In Attendance:

Bob Gentil, Sheree Gentil, Toby Gentil, Alice Joynt, Josh Smith, Fiona Menzies, Andrew Taylor, Mark Hamilton, Martin de Haas, Nigel Hailstone, Barry Keene, David Keene, Simon Feasey, Robyn Joynt, Pete Boyle, Blair Joines, Nigel Barnwell, Jack Turner, Mike Corbett, Dave Hartley, Jenny Joynt, Mario Cerniar, Dylan Cooper, Justin Ellis, Brett Hailstone, Damian Peters, Michael Proctor, Michael Bhur, Joe Seebeck, Gene Tutaki, Des Cooper, Bruno Whale, Jim Gabbitas.

Apologies:

Nil

Minutes from previous meeting

Moved as correct: Simon Feasey Seconded: Marty de Haas

NZDG Accounts read by Acting Treasurer Sheree Gentil Amendments noted:

Include Cavendish Grant \$49.50 to be credited not debited to NZDG account.

Amended Accounts correct:

Moved by: Simon Feasey Seconded by: Andrew Taylor

NZDG Report:

Verbal report by Bob Gentil

NZDG Committee members:

Same as last year Bob Gentil Simon Feasey Nigel Hailstone Marty de Haas David Gabbitas [Juan Unda] Dylan Cooper Josh Smith

Election of NZDG members for NZFDA Inc. Exec:

Simon Feasey & Bob Gentil

Correspondence:

Scott Ceasar:

Congratulations on 30 years of NZ Disc Golf.

Dan (Stork) Roddick

Thanks for the invitation I wish I could be with you on this 30 year occasion best wishes for 30 more years of fun to all in attendance!

Mark Dakiv:

Would love to be at your 30 year celebrations, fantastic achievement congratulations to all involved.

Tom Shott:

Would like New Zealand to host the '2009 World Games'. You have many strong players in your region of the world and you also have a very strong disc community. Italy would be my next choice if New Zealand decided not to be involved. worlddiscsports.com has details

General Business:

• **Rounds in a tour event**. Mario Cerniar from Christchurch proposed more 4 round tournaments to give travellers more time on the course.

NZDG would encourage 4 rounds or even 4 rounds plus super 6 but ultimately it's a TD's decision.

More un-seeded rounds – it was suggested that maybe the first two rounds of
events be un-seeded to give up and coming players more opportunity to play with
the pro's.

Once again this was left up to event TD's to make their own decision on.

 Women's Match Play Championships – Bob put forward the motion that the Top 4 women on the National Rankings compete in the annual National Match Play Championships.

Moved & Carried.

- **TD's and NZDG Exec Members must respond to correspondence**. Dates will be suggested by the end of June each year so the tour calendar can be in place by the end of July. [Before an event is confirmed a pencil booking must be made with the respective council for the intended park.]
- **PDGA C-Tier events** The PDGA require the information well in advance for the next years calendar.

- **PDGA membership**. Bob asked *as the New Zealand PDGA coordinator* for players to renew their annual PDGA membership ASAP. And any new members to join ASAP as well. Those wanting to play Worlds this year must be members.
- Trophies. Martin de Hass raised the point that a lot of names and dates are missing from trophies

It was agreed that for the annual 'NZDG Nationals' the engraving will be covered by NZDG. Plus NZDG Funds will be used to update all trophies to the end of 2007 then TD's must build the cost for trophy engraving into the tournament fee.

Disc Golf List:

People wanting to be on the list to send email to Simon advising that they're not on the list. Simon will add members.

Thanks to all those who attended the meeting and everyone who help make the NZDG and the Tour happen.

Meeting closed at 8.55 pm